Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 8:36 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * Update - The Denver Show 2017 Flash Sale Ends Sunday! * *

* Our First Flash Sale is Ending *

Just a quick notice that the website wide Flash Sale will end this Sunday,
October 15th. Once the sale ends, the huge 40% or better discounts will
end as well. If you've been eyeing some specimens but haven't reserved

choices yet, now is the time to act! All showrooms are included in the sale

with only Golds, Silvers, and consignment specimens carrying slightly
smaller, but still very large discounts. I hope everyone takes advantage of
this sale to add some beautiful new mineral specimens to your cabinet!

Why are we running such a huge sale? Because we have several large collections
coming back from the show and need additional space for the new show items.
If this sale proves to be a popular new feature, it may become part of our annual
mineral show features. I hope everyone will take part in this special discount offer.



Tucson Showrooms 2017

Denver Showrooms 2016
Tucson Showrooms 2016
Exceptional Showrooms
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Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals

Contact Information
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The Denver Show Mineral Auction is Open!

This incredible auction offers three dozen fine specimens at low reserves!

Some items have NO Reserves! Don't miss out! Closing takes place on
Monday.
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The KEYSTONE Showrooms are on SALE!
All Specimens Are Now Double Keystone or 75% OFF!
HUNDREDS of Specimens in 3 Keystone Showrooms!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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